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Description of Gedling House Woods and Meadows

Gedling House Woods and Meadowlands is an area of about 19 ha. situated on the edge of urban development.  It contains semi-natural broad-leaved woodland that is designated as a Local Nature Reserve and semi-improved meadowland that, apart from grazing, has probably been undisturbed for several hundred years. Surveys reveal that site is rich in terms of its biodiversity and it also provides for a measure of recreational activities such as walking, dog walking and observation of flora and fauna. 

Gedling House Woods and Meadowlands constitute a hugely valuable environmental resource. 

History of Gedling House Woods and Meadows Prior to 1955

The Woodland and Meadowland was in private ownership until its sale in 1955 to Carlton District Council whose role was subsequently assumed by Gedling Borough Council, the present owner.

In 1953 a significant event occurred in relation to the area of woodland. The Forestry Commission gave permission to a Major Rawnsley of Leicestershire, the then owner to fell 12 acres of beech and elm trees in the area of Gedling House.  The licence indicates that trees were then between 120 and 250 years old.

Conditions associated with the permission for felling required that 

 " the licence is to be managed in accordance with the rules and practice of good forestry in such a way as to secure its restocking with Sycamore / Beech / Elm by natural regeneration or under planting "

There is no evidence that conditions associated with the original felling of the hard wood trees were subsequently followed through.  

In 1955, the owner sold the wood land and meadowland (26.8 acres) to Carlton District Council.

History of the areas since 1955

The meadowland area has been let by the council for grazing for at least 40 years.

1991 A Local Association was formed to work with the Council in the management of the wood and meadowland.

1992 The woodland area was designated a Local Nature Reserve.

1993 An area of the meadow was fenced to provide for a grassland meadow.

In conjunction with the Council and the Local Association, British Trust for Conservation Volunteers (BTCV) undertook some clearing and replanting in the woodland and a limited amount of clearing in the meadow area.

BTCV also undertook a substantial programme of fencing and hedging to define boundaries.

1996 The Local Association disbanded.  Gedling Borough Council remained responsible for the maintenance of the areas.

2003 a new local association, Friends of Gedling House Woods (FGHW) was formed to work with Gedling Borough Council in the management of the woods and meadows. Professional surveys of the whole site led to a management programme for both woodland and meadow areas. 

Friends of Gedling House Woods (FGHW)

FGHW has its origins in concern among local residents for Gedling House Woods and Meadowlands.  This concern led to the creation of a formally constituted body with appointed officers and a regulating committee.  Subsequently, a legal partnership was agreed in 2003 with Gedling Borough Council, the owners of Gedling House Woods and Meadowlands.  The partnership provides for the joint management of Gedling House Woods and Meadowlands. It is clear, however, that in addition to managing and improving the woods and meadows, FGHW has an important role in extending into the local community and local schools a greater awareness of the value of the site.

FGHW Structure

In addition to the appointed officers of chairman, secretary and treasurer, the regulating committee is also responsible for a number groups within the association i.e. membership and communications, field management, fauna records, flora records. 

Currently, a group is being formed to sponsor schools and educational activities.  This group will include a teacher representative and will carry out an annual review of educational activities. 

Over leaf is a map of the site.  The area is divided into compartments and a short description of each of the compartments is given on the page following.

Compartment 1A 

Woodland.  4.9 hectares

The hard wood trees in this area were felled in the 1950s and the replanting that was part of the contract of sale was never undertaken.  Since that time, the woods have regenerated themselves with largely ash and sycamore. 

In the early 1990s the whole site was fenced and a limited amount of clearing and replanting occurred in the woodland but the benefits of this work was lost since that project was not followed through. 

In the last two years, again there has been a limited attempt to clear some of the sycamore saplings.  However a management plan, covering the immediate, middle and longer-term futures of the woodland area was commissioned in 2004.  This plan could well provide a framework for the regeneration of the woods.

Compartments 2A . 2B and 2C

Meadow 5.7 hectares

In recent years horses grazed this area but for the past two years the meadow grasses have been cut and baled.  Greater access has also been provided for walkers and those seeking to enjoy the wild flowers and birds that inhabit the area.  In the summer months when the grasses are long, winding paths are mown through the meadow.

A new hedge has recently been planted along the southern boundary of the 2A and 2B compartments and a second new hedge divides them.   If at some stage grazing animals are re-introduced to the meadow then there will now be separate areas for animals and walkers.

Compartment 2C 

This section of meadow has been fenced and is managed in favour of invertebrates.  Three paths provide walkers with access through this area but the majority of the 'meadow' is left to the unmanaged growth of brambles, nettles and other wild flora.  This compartment is slightly elevated, faces south and is sheltered by the woods and enjoys a distinctive microclimate.

The Appendix contains a list of the flora and fauna found on the site.
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